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K12: 2006-88

TO: Administrators of Exceptional Student Education
Administrators of Student Services

FROM: Bambi L. Lockman

DATE: July 10, 2006

SUBJECT: Technical Assistance Paper No. FY 2006-15: Provision of Services to
Students with Disabilities Enrolled By Their Parents in Private Schools

The enclosed Technical Assistance Paper (TAP), Provision of Services to Students with
Disabilities Enrolled By Their Parents in Private Schools, is intended to provide information
Regarding school districts” obligations to parentally-placed private school students with
disabilities under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act (IDEA 2004) and
related Florida State Board of Education rules. We are pleased to provide you with a

copy of this document and hope that it is found to be helpful. Additional copies of the TAP

may be obtained via our website at www.myfloridaeducation.com/commhome.
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Attachment

BAMBI J. LOCKMAN
Chief
Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services

325 W. GAINES STREET * SUITE 614 » TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400 « (850) 245-0475 « www.fldoe.org


mailto:Eileen.Amy@fldoe.org
http://www.myfloridaeducation.com/commhome
http://www.fldoe.org

